
l~ ~·-! ! T E D N A T I 0 N S 

I c~ O NOMIC 
f\.ND 

Distr. 
GENERAL 

E/ CONF.l4/SR.9 
. 29 JWle 1953 
ENOL ISH SOCIAL COUNC~[ ORIGINAL: FRENCH .· . ., .. 

UNITED NATIONS OPIUM CONFERENCE 

· sUMMARY REcoRD or· THE NIN'ffi· MEmiNG · 

. •. l!eld . at S~Cl4~rte'rs, New 'York, 
ori. Wed1le'eda.y, .17 ·JUne 1953, ·at 9.45 a-.m. 

CONTENTS 

Consideration of the draft pr otocol f or reguiating tbe. prod~ctfon' 
. . 

of, 1nterT.at,1onal and wholesale trade in, and use of opium: 

preamble, article 1 1 article 2 1 new article 31 art~cles 3 

and 4 (E/21861 E/CONF .l4/L.321 44, 45, 51, 57 - 59; 68, 71 , 
73 - 76, 78, 80) (contin~ed) 

P.resident: Mr·. LINDT Swit~erland 

Executive secr~tary: 

Administrative Secretary: Mr. PASTUHOV 

5~-17535 



E/CONF,l4/SR.') 
English 
Page 2 

CONSIDERATION OF, TBE . DRAFT PROTOCOL FOR REGULATING THE PROOOCTION OF, 
. .. . 

. I.NXE£\NA7'.IONAL AND · ~ytl!:SALE TRADE IN, AND USE OF OPIUM: PREAMBLE, ARTICLE l, 
' ·. 

ARTICLE ·2, NEW ARTICLE 31 ARTICLES 3 AND 4 (E/2186, E/CONF.l4/L.32, 44, 1!.5, 51, 

57·59, 68, 71, 7'·76, 78, 8o) (continued) 

The PRESIDENT explained t hat the Conference ·would consider the draft 

protocol article by article. He. r ef e,rred to the .decisions already taken with 

regard to the procedure to be ' followed· for consid~ration. The draft text of' an 

article and all the amendments relating to it would be discussed in the Plenary 

Conference if at least one thirC:. of' the members present and voting considered it 

necessary (E/QQNF.l4/L.32), · If it were ~eci~cd not , to .have a d~s~ussion, the 

~~A~~ woulg UC i~~ai~tely put to tne YOte, 

Title (E/CONF.l4/L.44~ 

The PRESI DENT r eminded the Conference· that there were two amendments to 

the title of the draft protocol, one submitted by the delegation of' Switzerland 

(E/CONF.l4(L.76) and the other bY the ,observer from Sweden (E/CONF.l4/L.73). 

He recalled that under rule 1!.6 of t he rules of proced~e, th~ Swedish observer's 

amendment could not be put to the vote except at the request of' a delegation 

participating in the Conference. 

Mr. KRISBNAMOORTBY (India) thought that the text proposed by the 

observer for Sweden was the clear est which had been put f orward. He accordingly 

requested that that amendment (E/CONF.l4/ L.73) should be put to the vote. 

Mr. RENBORG (Observer f'rom Sweden) presented his amendment. Be 

recalled that the Economic and Social Council had convened the Conference with a 

view to t he consideration of a draft protocol designed expressly to limit the 



E/CONF .l4/SR.9 
English 
Page 3 

production of opium. The concept of limit i ng the production of opium to medical 

and scientific needs had never been abandoned, since it had been embodied in' the 

thi rd sub-paragraph of the preamble and in many other pr ovisions of the protocol. 

It was therefore t o be expected that it should appear in the title alongside the 

concept ' of r egulation. Furthermore, the wording of the title should be such as 

t o make• it quite clear to publi~ opinion that the purpose of the protocol was 

i ndeed t he limitation of opium prod11ction. 

Mr. VAILLE (France) proposed that the Conference should proceed t o the 

discusaion of the two amendments. 

That pr oposal was _adopted by 14 ·votes t o 4, with 6 abstentions . 

Mr. ·van MUYDEN (Switzerland) presented his delegation's amendment 

(E/CONF .l4jL.76) . It was true that the prot ocol was designed t o regulate the 

i nternational and whol esale trade in and use of opium, but it was also intended, 

so far as possible, t o limit the pr oduction of opium. The title proposed by hie 

delegat ion was therefore more logi cal than that or iginally used in document 

E/2186.. I t also bore a closer relation to that which had been used for the draft 

protoc ol f or a number of years. 

Mr. VAILLE (France) was opposed t o the proposals put f orward by the 

representative of Switzer land and t he observer from Sweden . The pr ot ocol was 

not designed expressly to limit the p:.·oduction of opium . It was based on the 

free order pr i nc i pl e, limiting the product ion of the pr oducing countries only in 

so f ar as that would be done by the law of suppl y and deoand, and di d not preclude 

over-production, always pr o<ided that t he excess quantities pr oduced did not find 

the i r way i nto the illicit trat'ft c . Furthermore, it was pointless t o refer in 

the t itle, to the cultivat ion of t he poppy plant, as it Nent without saying that 

the controls imposed vould have to upply t o the plant i t self . Public opinion 

must not be misled i nto believing that the protocol really limited the production 

of opium. 



EjC':JI\P .J:4/SR.9 , 
I:l 'fl) ch 
Fag~ 4 

Mr. KYROU (Greece) associated ·himsel f with the comments made bY,. the · · 

r e-presentative of Frar:.ce. · 

r~r • . KRislmAMOORTHY (India) pointed O'lt ' that the title proposed by the 

observer from Sweden corresponded more· closely 'tnan any other · to the text of the 

protocol in its· present f orm, as it took into account the insertion of the new ·_ 

article 3 which dealt vi th the control ·0f poppy-·cul ti va t ion f or ·p'urposes ·other .. 

than the production of opium. 

Mr. van MUYDEN (Switzerland) thought thr-lt 1 if the principle s·tated by 

~he French representative vere t o .be taken into account, many provisions of the 

and paragraph 1 of article 4 (E/CONF.l4/ L.45), vhich referred to the limitation 

of the quantity of opium produced in the world and of the international trade 

in opium to medical and scientific needs. 

The Swiss delegation objected t o the title proposed by the observer fa~ 

Sweden. It would prefer that the title should contain no reference to control 

of ·the cultivation of the poppy plant , as the ··prot ocol deal:t primarily with the 

control of opium - which implied control of the poppy plant. From the point of 

view of the protocol, the problem of the use of poppy straw for the illegal 

manufacture of alkaloids vas a matter of secondary concern, already partly subject 

t o -regulation under the 1931 Convention . 

therefore refer t o it. 

The title of the pro~ocol should not 

The PRESIDE.'NT put t .:l the vot'e t he amendme:1t of the observer from· 

Sweden (E/CoNF-.14/L. 73) which was the farthest r~moved in substance from the 

original proposal. 

· The amendment vas adopted by 14 votes to 121 wi"i:.h bo abstentions. 



E/C<liF.l4/SR.9 
English · 
Page 5 

Mr. Jam:ER (Notherlnnds) pl'eeented the amendment sullm1\ted by hie 

delegation to the third paragr-aph of the pre8lllble (E/CONF.l4/L.?l). Althouah 

the Main Comittee had decided that the protocol shou1.d. oootain a reference to 

the use of poppy etraw for the manufacture of allre.lo1ds , it, we.s obviously untrue 

to say that the U£18 of poppy straw w.s one of the most urgent problems arising 

in connexion vith the . c~trol of narcotic dru~s. 

Ml-. KR!Sl!NAMOORTITY (India) recalled that, after a lengthy debate, the 

Main Committee tad dacidod by a l arge majority t o retain the words that the 

Netherlands representative was now proposins to delete . 

Mr. VAILLE (Fl·ance) sa\1 no point 1.P. di&cuea1ng the am'.mdment proposed by 

the Netherlands representatiV9. 

Mr. NlXOLIC (Yue;oelavia) ag!'ee with the representative of France. 

By l4 votes to 4$.\nth 7 a~~pt1one, the Conf~renc~deoided eot to d1eouss 
the Neth0:lo.1'l.da ~enc\'l!ent (E/CONF .1:±/L.Jl) • 

. The N9the:r.land.s amendtn~,!lt we adopted. by, 1~ votes to ll, with J ab .. etent1cne. 

Mr. PASTUHOV (Secretaria t) explained the mod:!.ficat1ona proposed by 

Secretariat (E/ CONF.l4/t.8o) 1n tte arrangement of ths preBmble and the wording 

relating to e1gnaturee to the protocol. 

Mr. YA':'ES (Secr etariat}, in reply to a qmJ3tion from 1-~. E'AMDANI (Pakistan' 

expla 1ned tba t 1 t vae t l1e prac tioe of the Uni tod I~ a tione to uee the fom "The 

Contracting Pt~.l"tiee" rat her t~n "'!'co Righ Contre.cting Pe.rti'ee" 1 whieh had been 

the form uaed in the da.ya of the teague of Ne..tions. Tc~ Sec~te.=-iat eugges'Md 

that the Conference should not det:art fioom that pre.ctice. 



E/coo .l4/SR.9 
English 
Page 6 

Mr. KYROU (c;reeo~) approved. that euegest~tn ~d pointed out that the 

Ma1n comnittee had already by 1mplioation auoscribed to the vievs of the 

Sec~tariat, e:·a the erpreeeion "rhe R!gh ContractiJlg Parties" was not used 1n the 

body or the prOtocol . 

!~. YATES (Secrctar1at) i n reply to a question trait· Mr • . RmBORG 

(Obec rvor ~ .SWeden), confirmed ~hv fact thct the signatories to the· protocol 

vould be listed at the end of the protoc:iol itself, ·wile the s1~tQr1ee to the 

FinaJ. Act, i.e. all the del.egat1one pa.rt1c1pa.t1ng 1n the Conference# wuld be 

listed at the end or"' the Fina:l Act.·· 

Mr. W(iU-uill\i~'i {Belgi:.~) aseumS<i iiOO i., ttii iii1~ t:uU ur Wtr ~.UPl ilu ·~ OWi9 

such phrase .aa "'n v1 mesa vheroo:f'J tho representatives and observers, duly 

author1zed1 have s1sned. this- F1nal Ao t", woul~ appea:.·. 

1-fr. PASTUROV (Secrete.riat) said that t..'lat would be the case. 

· Ml-. WOULl3ROUf {Belgium) r 3oerved tho right to cO!IIlDe~t at a later atage 

on the drafting of '~he sentence. 

'nlo oh~f!~ pry~.~-£i.jih~ Seo:retar1at (E/ CCI1F.l4/t -8o) were adopted. 

!he preamble, aa .e.JDend.ed., (E/CWF ,l4/L._i4l we a G.onted u.nanimouslJ . 

Article 1 (E}CCNF.l4/.t:lf4 . :2/co~1l':~l4(t.74} 

Mr. IHXOLIC (Yue;oslav1a) : opeak1ng ao Chai:r:lDan of the Draftmg Coimlittee, 

· eaid that the text of article 1 in doov.:nent E/CCMF .14/L.44 bad been adopted only 

prQv1.aianally. . The Matn Co~i t too h~d agreed that the chapter containing 

definitions "WWuld .have to be rovi~ved 'U'hen the oamplete text of the protocol 

·was drafted. 



E/cafF .lH/SEt.9 
English 
Pase 7 

The .PRESlJlllllT con:f'irmed thnt etat6ment. It bad been suggested by the 

Bll!31nees Oo!l!mittee that the e i ghth report of the Draftine Caumittee (E/CWF.l4/L.74) 

which made a number of changes 1n e.rt1ole 1 should be disouaaed in plenary session. 

Mr. NIKOLIC (YugoslAvia) pointed out that the f1ret proposed change 

was intended only to eomplete the f1ret sentence of article l. It had been f('und 

tba t 1 t we not always possible to 1nd1oa te expressly the cases in ~ioh the 

definitions did not a pply and that oonaequootly tho words "or vbere the oootext 

otherwise roquires" shot.U.d be addod to the sento:1oe. 

' 
Mr. XRISHNAMOORTBY (India). supported the proposal Q.nd pointed out that 

a a1mlla.r fo:nnul.a was used in Indian leg1elat1on. 

Mr. DUBE (Monaco) t houeht tha~ a more general fomu.la such as "except 

where otherwise indicated in this Protoco~" would be preferable a.s the word 
11 context" might be m1slead1na. 

Mr. C<ln':WI (Secretariat) eai<l that there was no standard clAuse. 

Different formulae wre used i."'l the various 1natrument3 dealing vith ne.:rcotio 

drugs. 

Mr. WALKER (United Kinsil')m) p~ferred the text as it stood. 

The emendment submitted by t!:e :r9J?resentative of Monaoo 'lo6S rejected by 

9 votes to 4, vi th 14 nbc tcnt iO!Io . 

The first amendment to o.rti~le 1 (E/cmrF .14/L.74) was adopted by 23 votes 

to mme ~ vith 3 o.betentio:-:s. 
; 

l.UO. NJXOLIC (Yugoslavia), Chairman of tho ~ftin8 OOD!lllittee1 said 

~t the new definition of the word "territory" did not make e:ny eubeta.ntive 

obe.nge in the text. Tho Dre.i'till8 Car~~~ittee had felt that the definition wuld be 

more explicit if it referred to the oyatem provided for 1n the 1925 Convention. 



E/CONF .14/s:R . 9 
En;;lish 
Pa.~e 8 

Mr. WJI,LICEH (Uaited IC:in'g'ecmL answer ing a c'omment by Mr. HAMDA1H 

(Pakistan), confi~d thnt : ~bme St~tes, coth f ederal and non-federal, might. be .. . , . 
considered as a number of se1~rate entities fo~ the purposes of the application 

cf the s~rs "tem of co~trol provided for i n the 1925 Convention. The proposed 

. definit ion tock into a ccount th6 J.:<.'Siti on of these 8-l;o:tes, but did not cover 

Pelc!.s t an, sinc.e vleste;:n and :S:is te:..~1 Paltistan were not treated as separate· entities 

in the appl icat i on cf the 1925 Convent: on. 

Mr . KRISENAEOORTHY. (India) concurr~<l. 

The second amencl1'ant t o article 1 (E.L£o:ro- .] 1~/L. 74) vas adopted. 

Mr. Sl:!AHt-1AN (sup3rvi:::ory Body) was nfr~ic'! t hat the proposed definition 

of. t}?e words "eXIX?r~ " and "lmport" wot~~d not cover exports from one State to a 

territory of another Stat e. 

Mr. NIKOLIC (Yugosla•1ia) ass,ll'ed Mr . c:mrman tha t the proposed 

definition in fact covered exports of the kind to whi~h he had referred. 

Mr. VAILLE · (France) aGreed. 

~~. S~\N (Supervisory Body) said that the explanation was satisfactory 
. , . . ~ ~ 

Mr. HOSSICK (Canada) pr oposed t.hat the words · ."of the same State" at the 

end of the definition should be delet ed in order to reoove . the difficulty 

ment"i.oo&d by Mr ~ Sharman. 

Mr. VAILLE (France ) oppos~d the propc~al which he considered dangerous. 

He felt that the words "of the same Sta!.;e" ".ierc · essent;i al. 



E/CONF .l4/SR. 9 
English · 
Page 9 

The PRESIDENT said that the oral amendment pr oposed by the Canadian 

representative coul d be put t o the vote since article 1 had been only 

:provisionally adopted by the Main Comm:i.ttee. 

Mr. JONKER (Netherlands) pointed out that the Canadian proposal was 

not strict~y speaking an amendment and that, under r ule 32, a delegation could 

r equest that J.larte of a proposal should be put to the vote separately. 

The Canadian r epresentative's propQaal was r eject ed by 18 votes to one, with 

7 abstentions . 

The third amendment to art icle 1 (E/C~~l~/L . 74) wns adopted. 

Article 1 (E/CONF,l4/L . 44) as amended1 was adopted by 27 votes, without 

opposit ion. 

Article 2 (E/CONF .14jL.4~.1.. E/CONF .lh;'L. 51, E/CONF .14/ L.58 , E/CONF .14/ L.59, 

E/CONF . l 4/L.78) 

Mr . van MUYDEN (Switzerland) submitted tis amendment (E/CONF .l4/L .78) 

which called f or t he replacement of the words ''every producing State" in article 

2, sub-paragraph 1, by the words "a rarty which permits the pr oduction of opium". 

The Swi ss delegation felt that the proposed wor ding was mor e logical since the 

main object of the protocol was to l ay down the obligations of States Parties to 

it. 

~x. liTKOLIC (YUgoslavia ) requested a di scussion of the Swiss amendment . 

The PRESIDENT said that a proposal CO\lld be discussed if' one third of 

the members present and voting so requested. 

The Conference decided by 9 votes to 9, with 7 abstentions to diseuse the 

Swiss amendment (E/CONF.l4/L .78) 

Mr. WALKER (United Kingdom) thoug~t t he ,.,.or ding of the Swiss amendment 

was an improvement but was opposed t o its adoption because there was not sufficient 

time t o consider what consequential changes would be necessar y elsewhere in the 

Protocol . 



E/CONF /14/SR.9 
English ' 
PaBe 10 

· Mr. KRISBNAMOORTHY (India) opposed the Swiss amendment which needlessly 

limited the scope of the Prot ocol from ·the point of ¥iew of the control exercised 

by producing States, whereas the Protocol wo•1ld impose obl:i gations. even on States 

which were not parties t o it. 

Mr. NIKOLIC (YugoaJ.a.v:la.) se,id that he had· expressed the view in the Main 

Co~~ittee that the obligations imposeQ on Parties should not be extended. t o States 

not parties to the protocol, The Committee had not supported that yiew. 

to the decis ion of the Committee , he would therefore vote against the Swiss 

amendment. 

Bowing 

Mr. PHAM hV! TI (Vl.etna.mj auppoMiea. the o Wl sa amendment which eliminaieu 

any ,confusion that might arise 1.n r egm:·d .to the d.efini tion of p;roducing and 

exporting St ates. The two groups of States were not ~der.tical. It was desirable 

to indicate that article 2 1 paragraph 1 refer1·ed to States which permitted the 

production of opium. 

Mr. RENBORG (ObaerYer from Sweden) thought that it :would be l ogical to 

use the wor d "Parties" and not "pr oducing Sta.tes" in article 2, sub-paragraph 1, 

.a~ well. as in article 3, sub-paragraph 1. The Conference should therefore adopt 

the Swias amendment. 

Mr. van MUYDJ<::N (Sw1.tzerland) thanked the V'ietUblllese representati ve and 

the Swedish observer for their ·support end explai ned that h i s amendment vas 

concerned only with art~-c le 2. His delegation did not ·ask tpat the words 

"producing State" should be re~lc.c ed :whenever they appesred in the protocol. 

The PHESIDE:NT put the Swiss amendment -to the. vote (E/CONF . l4/L.78) 

The amend~cnt was rejec~ed by 17 votes to~ , v~th 5 abstentions. 

:t.lr. KRISHNPl400Rl'H~ (Indt a ) presented his amendment t o article 2 1 

sub~paragraph 1 (E/CONF .l4/L. 51) 

The PRESIDENT put the Indian amendment to the vote . 

The I ndian amendment was adopted by 33 votes to _l, with 1 abstention. 



E/CONF .14/SR.9 
English 
Page 11 

Hr. NIKOLIC (Yugoslavia) said in explanation of his vote that he had 

opposed deletion of the words nand its administrative organization11 because the 

Main Committee had decided after discussion to retain them. 

lvir. KURINO ( Japa.n) :l ntrocJuced his amenfunent to sub wpa.ra.graphs 1 and 5 

of article 2 (E/CONF.l4/L.59). If that amendment were adopted, sub-paragraph 1 

ir.stee:,d of stating that eve17 producing State ha,d to establish one or more 

agencies, would require ev·ery such State to establish a single agency or, if its 

Constitution dld not pemmit that, to establish several agencies. The amendment 

ims drafted with the aosista..'1ce of tte Seo:rat8:rie::;, in m .. "der to avoid possible 

misinterpretations of the article, without changing any of the principles already 

adopted by the Main Committee. 

Mr. KRISHNAMOORTHY (India) proposed that the Japanese amendment be 

O.iscussed. 

The Conference dec1,dEJd to 9-:l.s~-~~ .. t!,apa!!<:_~ ame_!l2:_ment (E/CONF .14/L.59) 

bl 7 votes to 3, wit~.l3 absten~ions. 

Mr. \-1ALKER (United Kingdom) said that without wishing to express an 

opinion on the intrinsic value of the Japanese f!mendment 1 he a.oubted whether 

the Conference, being presJed. for tilli.e, would be able to reach a mature decision 

on the proposal. 

Mr. ANSLINGER (United States of America) supported the Japanese 

amendment and proposed tnat it should be specified that the agency would have 
• 

to pe:;:f!'lrm "all" the functions set forth in article 2. 

Mr. BAMDANI (Pakistan) supported the Japanese amendment, as amended 

by the United States representative. 



E/CONF.l4/SR.,9 
Ell81ish 
Page 12 

Mr. KRISIINAMOCET!II (India) opposed the Jepaneae amendment as 

establiahing an identity betvecn "one or more GOvernment agencies" and "the 

competent government authorities". The proposed working vould aause contusion. 

Mr • . JOUBLANC-Rru,.s (1/.exioo) supported tbe-. I.rldi an- ~HDtative' s 

remarks. 

The PRESJ:DENT put to the. vote tbe Japanese. amendment to 

sub-paragraphs l and 5 ot artide 2 (E/CONF . l4/L.59) • .. 

The Japa::1ese amendment was r~~d bx_ 12 vote~. to 8, with 6 abstentions. 

i 
Mr. /l..RDALAN (Iran) int{oduoed his w cr.d:nent to sub-paragraph 5 of 

artiQle 2 (E/COtJF.l4/L.58). While admitting that the parties might find it 
I 

desirable to determ!oe in advanee the prices at whi~h t he government agency. 

would acquire ownersL!p ot the crops , the Iranian delegation would prefer 

that they should not be re~uired to do so. 

Mr. VA!LLE (France) opposed the Iranian amendment, as .it _would deny 

States the possibility of using p~1ees t o control cultivation of the poppy. 

The price clause, far trom ~Dering States , would oak~ their control policy 

more ef!"ective and .should be retll1ned. 

t-1r. NIKOLIC (Yugo~~1a) suppor ted the Iranian amendment. The price 

clause was t oo vague f or it t o be expected to make control more effective. He 

did not de•~Y t b !-L·c by predetermininG a lo-w priee a State would to some extent 
»: 

dis&ourc-.ge e1.4:t:V:at:~ .. on of t~.l! POF.?Y 1 but th~ text of sub·p~agraph 51 as 1 t 

stood, plu~e~ ~v - su~b obligation on the parties and nothing would t herefore be 

l ost by omitting the pri~e clause. 



E/CONF.l4/SR·9 
English · 
Page l} 

. Mr. KYROU (Greece) also considered that the .. clause which the . 

Iranian representative proposed should be deleted was too vague to be of any 

uae in achieving the purposes ot article 2. 

The PRESIDENT put to the vote the Irwan amendment (E/CONF.l4/t.58), 

to article 2., sub-paragraph 5. 

The Ira!lian . amendment vas ~opted . by 15 votes . to. 91 vi th 2 abstentiops. 

The PRESIDENI' put to the vote article 2 as a. whole (E/CONF.l4/L.44), 

as amended, the wording of sub-paragraph 7 be!ne t hat proposed by the Drafting 

Committee (E/CONF.l4/L.74). 

Artiele 2, as amended, was edopted unanimously. 

New article } (E/CONF/14/ t.44, L.75 1 L.57) 

Hr. KRISHNAModRTHY (India) supported ·t he emendment submitted by 

the observer from Sweden (E/CONF.l4/L.75) as he considered that the suggested 

new title was mueh more suitable for an article whioh dealt not only with 

poppy straw but also wit h the cultivation of the poppy. 

Mro'RENBORG (Observer from SWeden) thoU3ht it desirable that the 

title of an article should correspond exact ly with its c.ontents. The whole of 

the first part of the new article 3, however, dealt with poppy aultivation and 

only paragraph (c) related to the control of poppy str6.v. The Swedish 

delegation had therefore thought it advisable to propose a new title. 

~~1.~ndment (E/CONF.l4/L.75) w~.s adopted b~ 16 votes to 71 

with 4 <:':H~te.ni:.:tons. - -·--··----

Mr . VAILLE (France} said that be bad voted against the amendment 

because the new ·t itle was much too l ong, ·having regard particularly to the .fact 

that the art i ole in question oontained only one paragraph. Moreover, the 

purpose of the article was to control poppy straw intended for uae in the 



E/COI~ .14/SR .9 
Ensliah 
Page 14 

produetion ot morphine. The t itle just adopted implied that the cultivation 

o! the poppy would be controlled whatever the use t or which tbe plal:it vas 

intended. 

Mr. KRlSHNAMOORTRY (India) 1ntrodueed tbe t1rst part ot bis . . . .. . ~ 

amendment (paragraph l o{ d{JClUDent E/CONF .14/1.57). Be recalled that the 

words "in its opinion" had been inserted in paragraph (a) ot the article at 

the Mexican delegation's req11est and that the Main COillllittee bad· discussed 

the s~me question at l ength in eonnexion witb the Turkish representAtive's 

amendment to article 10 . Since the Turkiah ~endment bad been rejected, the 

wor ds "in its opinion" shoul d be deleted :f'rn:n the new article 3· 

Mr. VAILLE (France) pr opo:3ed that t bat e.mendJz:ent be discussed. 

The l'ro;posal waa adopted bir l~ votes to 1. 

Mr. VAILLE (France ) supported the ln:l.!.an au.eDdment. 

Mr. J OUBLANC·RIVAS (Mexico) thought i t essential to r etain the vords 

"in its opi ni on", as safeguarding the sovereignty of States. The Mexican 

delegat i on bad supported the Turkish amendment to vhieh the Indian 

representative had referred and would tberefore vote against the Indian 

amendment . 

Mr. NlKOLlC-(Yugoaln'lia) BBI'eed vith the Mexican representative that 

there must be respect ! or the sovereigot~ of Stcteo , but pointed out that t he 

moti vee ~erlying:· tpe_ protocol were humanitarian. That was why the Coauni ttee 

bad cons idered that in certain cases a supra-national authority ~ould 

Just1!1abl.y be e!llPower ed to intervene i n the dome:Jtic affairs of a State . 

As the Com:n1ttee had taken that attitude in the esse of other artieles, the 

Conference should l ogioally adopt the Indian repreaeo~at1ve's emendmen~ 



E/CONF.l4/SR.9 
English 
Page .15 

Mr. RENBORG (Observer from Sweden) pointed out t}lat th~ vords "in its 

opinion" did not appear in any of the exist ing conventions. Even i f those 

words were deleted, the parti.es would still retain a certain freedom of action, 

as ~as clear from the words "such laws or regulations as may be necessary" which 

appeared in the ·English text. At the same time, the international authority 

would be given the ·right to :i.ntel'vene. The amended text should therefot:"e be 

entirely satisfactory. 

Mr. WALKER (United Kingdom) agreed with the representative. of India 

that as a matter of general principle a formula of that kind was undesirable. 

But poppy etrav had been raised at the Conference without warning and most 

delegates had had no instructicns. That being so it was not unreasonab~e t o 

leave Governments rather more freedom of action in that particular field. 

Mr. DANNER (Federal R~public of Germany) said that in his country the 

poppy had been culti~ted f or seed f or centuries past. Cultivation vas not 

prohipited and was not controlled in any way. It did not occur to farmers to 

extract morphine from the seed. It would therefore be absurd t o enact 

legislation which would merely draw attention to the possibility of producing 

morphine~ The existing text of the article should accordingly be retained. 

Be recalled that the CoDI!Dittee had voted in favour of inserting the words " in 

its opinion" by 22 votes. 

Mr. KRISBNAMOORTHY (India) considered that the existing text gave 

governments t oo much latitude, since th~y might very will reply that there was 

nothing they could do in that connexion . The arguments advanced by the United 

Kingdom representative were miataken. The original t ext of paragraph 5 of the 

draft prot ocol had referred to poppy straw, as was evident from the observations 

on the question submitted by various countries even before the meeting of the 

Conference. 



. . 
E/CONF.U/SR .. 9 
Euglish 
.Page 16 

In r eply to the ob.:,".eot1ol18 <Jf ·the repreeentat1Te of· the Federe.l 

Retilb lie of ~rmany, be pointed o11t that eTen if the vords "ln 1t8 opinion" 

vere deleted, gover1ments would still baTe suff1o1ent latitude to decide 

vhether or not it vns necessary to enaet l.e.gisle.tion eonoeming poppy 

str~ut. · The purpose of the new ~rtiele 3 wae to prevent the 1ll1oit 

production of opium e.nd morphine from poppj.es. The :roe ve.s therefore no 

question of contx-oll ing the proouetion of poppy eeed. In T1eY of the 

deeieion adopted with rege..rll, to article 10, · the Confari!Me should, 11 1t 

viehed to be logical, e.dopt the In:lian ar.ooniment. 

The first i!rt ·of the Indian .• ~ndrnent {E/.Q2J!."F_:l4/L.57) vas adopted: 
'·· by 19 votes to.!±:, 

Mr. KRISlrnAMOOR'I'IIY ( I ndia) presented the seeom Jart of his 

e.Mndment (pe.ragreph 2 of d~ment E/CONF.l4./L.57) I vhieh e~ncerned 
sub~pe.re.gre.ph (a) . ( 11) of the new arti~le 3 and ws ·dee1gnod to set up n 

control of imp01·te and exports of · poppy strEn-r. Sub~:p:lre.gre.ph (e), which 

proyided. for the tre.namissi~n of statistics concerning the import and eXport 

of poppy e tre.:w, was not ~nough, Th.e Indian e.xr.cmlment did not def 1ne the 

methods for the control. that was to be institut.od; tbe.t vould be left to 

the gOTernmente to dec ide, The Indian amendment had already been re jeeted 

by the Main Committea but 1n Tiev of the large number · of abstentions e.n:l 

the faet that the Comn.i ttee had r.ot ginn the quoat1.on sufficient attention, 
' ' . ·. . 

the Iniian delesation bad decided to put it f orward OMe again. Sinee 

morphine. va~ deriTed fro.m poppy etre.v, it ~~a hard to see how the . illioit 

mrufe.oture of morphine could be prevented unleo s countries e on trolled the! 

import ani export of the re.v materiAl. 

The Committoo decided to discuse . the second ~rt of the Indian 

amendment. 



E/CONF .l4/ SR.9 
English 
Page 17 

Mr. NIKOLIC (Yusosle.yia} did not approTe of the ame:rxlment. 

Pe.ragre.ph (c) , Whi ch providod for the transmieeion of ete.tisttes, would enable 

the Board. to obtain all the neceeeaey inf'orma ts.on. MoreoTer, a.ll the 

countries exercised a general control over their exports and imports. There 

appeared to be no ree.son wcy any additional eont rol should be proyicl.ed for 

poppy straw. 

Mr. RENBORG (Observer from Sweden) potnted ou ·t; the. t 1f, as vas 

hoped , the protocol brought about a reduc t ion of the quantities of opium 

available on the illio it I!l\rket, it might woll be that tre.ffiekers vould haTe 

greater r ecourse to poppy st:re.w in order to obtain morphine. The c onvent ions 

in fore~ provided for only a national oontrol of popP.Y s trav for t he extracti on 

of mor phine; yet it was well known that illicit traf fic vas c onducted at the 

inter national leTel. If the Indian amendment were adopted, all the. t c ountr ies 

woul d need to do would be to introduce a system of export ani import l i oen.oee 

for poppy straw. 

views . 

Mr. WALKER (United Ki~om) did not s hare t he Swedish representati ve's 

The .manufacture of mor phine f rom po pP'J s tra.v was a diffioul t operation 

which could be carried 0\l.t only in specially equipped faetories. Moreover, 

it r equired vast quantities of poppy straw. The United Kingdom delegation 

was, generally speaking, opposed to any control that vee not absolutely 

essential. 

Mr. DANNER (Federal RepubUc of Gernnn.y) a l so thought that the 

prod.uct.ion of morphi ne i'r om pop; y atre.w did not represont aey danger. In 

1950 ~rme.ny had produced lj,6l9 kg . of morphine by that method , whereas i ta 

poppy cultivation would have allowed. i t to produce 8~., 000 kg. Aa those 

figures showed, only a Teey emB.ll part of the POPP.Y etrEm waa used f or the 

marru.factur e of morphine. As the produc tion of alkaloids vae subjected to a 

licensing system a nd t he production f igures were communiQtJ. ted to the Board, 

there did not appear t o be aey advantage in cont r olling the imports and 

exports of popP,y straw. 



E/CONF.l4/SR.9 
Er.glish 
Pege 18 

effect. 

· Mr.. VAILI,E (France) thought t hat such . control wcul d have no practical 

lf traffickers wanted t o obtain morphine, it vould be easie;r ror them 

t o produce synthetic preparatione than t o extract it from poppy strav. 

Mr. KRI&~AMOORTHY ( India) pointed out t hat the Board received figures 

concerning the poppy straw used in factories, but none concer ning the amount of 

raw material procuced . 

Contrary .t o .the contention of some representatives, illicit transactions in 

poppy straw could present a ser i ous danger. He remembered the United States 

representative having 3aid, at the third meeti ng of the M~in Committee, that 

there was a large traffic in her oin manufactured from poppy straw originating 

from countries which did not een1 in statistics . 

Mr. WALKER (United Kingdom) pointed out that heroin could not be 

man~aetured direct from puppy straw. Morphine had t o be made fi~st and the 

moment that process began it fell under the controls required by the 1931 

Convention. 

The aecond:_Eart Slf the Indian ~endmer:t (E,~C_q__NF . l4/L. 57) was r e jected 

by 14 votes to 9,_w1~.i 2~~atentions . 

!.he .~::!'~~~:~;.~ }~~ .~~~~~ed, ~~adopt~~ -~X 2~~v~~es t o none, with 
1 abstenT.~_on. 

Mr. N:::'KuLIC {:lug ,E·I.a via) , Cba.ir man of the Drafting Committee, pointed 

out that the Cc-...roittee 1 s ~'·"· Jrnent (E/COJU". l 4/ L.74) contained only drafting 
changes . 

Mr . VAILLE (Fran~e} pr oposed that there should be no separate vote 

on drafting amendments but t hat they should be a~opted at the same time as 

the article . 

It was so deci ded. 



E/ CONF .14/~F .. 9 
English 
Page 19 

Mr. I<EISHNAMOORTHY (Ind.1a) thought that the English t ext would. be 

improved if the word "State" in th.J eiehth line of eub-pal'ft.~Ph 2 (a) were 

replaced · by "Party fa and. the word "Party" in the ninth line by "State", am 
that in both English and .French t exts the word "State'' 1n the eleventh line 

should be replaced by "Party" . 

Mr . VAJLLE (Frence) sm Mr. WALRXR (United Kin81om) thought it 

unwiao to amend t~e present text, for such hastily made amoniments might 

have consequences that it ·we imposs ible to foresee e.t th9 moment. 

The smondments proposed bz the Indian re~~sentat1Te were adopted by 

5 votes to 4 , with 15 abstentions. 

Article 3, as e.mended, wa.e adopted unanim~s l;v. 

Article 4. (E/CONF,l4/L . 45 nrxi 68) 

Mr. OR (Tur key) presented hia amendment (E/CONF.l4/L . 68 ) . The 

arguments that had been put forward in support of the adoption of a provision . 

reduaing t he list of exporting producer eountries to four were t o be found 1.n 

the B1.l!lliD8ry records (E/CONF.l4/AC.l/SR.l0 , ll and 12) . Tbe main opposing 

a r gument had been that free competition IIJlSt be Mfegue.ried, but the 

representatives of the United States , Swittarlend and China had pointed out 

that even if the number of countries authorized to e=port were reduced to four, 

the pri~iple of f ree competition would be safeguarded. 

Mr. PRAM BOY TY (Vietnam) proposed that thero should be a die~eaion 

on the Turkish amendm6nt . 

The Conference decided , by 9 10tea to 4 , to discuoe th~ amendment . 

Mr . nogsrcK (Canada) t hought that if .three countries wore struck of'f 

tho list of those author tzed to expor t, a kind of opium monopoly would be set up. 

Ria delegation c ould not aeoept that principle and would TOte i n favour of t he 

retention of the article as it stood . 



E/~ONF .14/SR. 9 
English 
Page 20 

Mr. VAILLE (Frsnce ) recalled that at Ankara, · where the question of 

establishing a monopoly had boon consiuerad, stocks Md been set aside and· quotas 

r eserved .for countries. that were not to fo~ part of the proposed monopoly. 

Moreover, the Econom:f.c and Social Council he.c1 adopted the principle that the 

countries authorized to export should be those which had exported opium in i950; 
those were t he seven countri es named in article 4. ~~o of the countries on 

that list had not talren part in the Conference but for political reasons it was 

important that they should be kept on t he list . 

Mr. van MUYDEN (Si-Tltzorland) said t bat when tru~ Main Committee . had taken 

its decis'ion on a,rticle 4 the Swiss delegation had voted for the inclusion of the 

v5'>.tt ana Bulgaria ana agalns't -cn.e inclusion o~ G:reece in the list. In the 

meant i me it had changed its views respecting Greece which it would also. like to 

include in the category of producing countries authorized to export . It was now 

convinced that the list of count ries in articl~ 4 should be in accordance wi th the 

principle adopted by the Economic and Social Council. The SUi ss delegation w·ould 

therefore vote against the Turkish amendment. 

Mr. QUINTERO· (Philippines) said he would vote in favour of the Turkish 

amendment, because t he: purpose of the Conference ":·Ta s to reduce and limit the 

product i on of opium.. The Prot0col already pru7ided the.t countries could produce 

tor the i r own needs, which meant that tr~ number of producer countries could 

increase. It would be a pity now to· anow t he number of countr i es trading in 

opium to increase. 

Mr. .KRISHNAMOOBTHY (India) said the.t the reason he had abstained in the 

vote the Main Committee had taken on the inclusion of tbe USSR end Bulgaria in the 

l i st had been that those countri es had not seen fit to attend the Conference. 

Nevert~less , he thought that the pri nciple voiced by the Council should be 

follc:Med and he could not therefore vote in favour of the Turkish amendment. 



E/CONF .14/SR .9 
English 
Page 21 

Mr. ANSLil'TGER (United States of Almrica} s uppor ted the Turkish 

amendment, since the USSR and Bulef:!.ria had declared that they were not concerned 

with the export of opium. 

Mr. PRAM BUY TY (Vietnam) reminded the meeting that during the 

discussion in the Committee he had reserved the right to revert to the question . 

He had now received instructions f r om his Gove r .. :ur.ent , which agreed to the 

limitation of the number of exporting countries to those that had exported opium 

in 1950 . His country was not contempla t1f1/3 any increase in its opium produc tion 

for the purpose of export . 

Mr. OR (Turkey) , r eplyine to the objections of the French 

representative, pointed out that the present s i tuati on ,.,as altogether di fferent 

from the situation that had prevailed at the time of the Ankara meeting, when 

there had been question of a monopoly and 3 per cent had been reserved f or certai n 

countries . By t he terms of the Protocol, exporting countries would be ab l e to 

export as they wished . 

Y~ . CARAYANNIS {Greece) thought that the Conference mus t bear in mind 

the interest of humanity and not the individual i nterests of countries . He 

ther efore urged the Turkish representative to l-Tithdral-r his amendment . 

Mr. OR (Turkey) replied that his amendn:ant l-ras not desi@1ed to protect 

Turkey ' s interests. As he had rece i ved formal instructions from his Government , 

he could not agree to withdraw his amendment . 

The TurkisJ amendrrent was re~cted by 16 votes to 3, with 7 abstentions . 

Article 4 1-taS adopted . 

The rreeting rose at 1 .10 p .m. 

2/7 a .m. 




